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Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery

801 K Street, MS 19-01, Sacramento, California 95814• (916) 322-4027 • www.calrecycle.ca.gov

January 20, 2011
To:  All Prospective Contractors

RE:  “Tire-Derived Product Business Assistance Program:  Industry-wide Support Activities, DRR10033”

Addendum No. 1

To the Request for Proposal (RFP) Secondary Method DRR10033
1.
Section I of the RFP entitled Overview, the Process Schedule Section, has been revised to the following dates:

	
	

	Post Notice of Intent to Award
	March 3 8, 2011


2.
The proposal cost sheet (Attachment B) is revised as shown in the attached.
3.
Attached is a list of all businesses who have expressed an interest in the contract to date (Attachment 1).
4.
The following questions were submitted in response to the RFP and answers to each follow the question.

Q1.
The instructions for completing the Cost Proposal Sheet (page 11) state: “If fringe 
benefits and/or overhead are not specifically itemized in the Cost Proposal Sheet 
and if the Proposer inserts a $0, Proposer must explain on the Cost Proposal Sheet 
why these line items are not itemized.  A blank space for either fringe benefits or 
overhead will be grounds for immediate disqualification.”  Some subcontractor 
firms may not have readily available detailed breakdowns for fringe benefits and 
overhead costs because they do not track this information, or because they 
typically propose overall hourly rates based mainly on competitive considerations 
rather than detailed operating cost breakdowns.  For example, this typically 
applies to independent contractors comprised of a sole practitioner.  Does the 
requirement to fill in base salary, fringe benefits and overhead apply to all 
subcontractors as well as the prime consulting firm submitting the proposal?     

A1.
Yes
Q2.
If these requirements do apply to all subcontractors, is lack of readily available 
information on fringe benefits and overhead for a particular subcontractor an 
acceptable reason for entering $0 in the fringe benefits and overhead columns on 
Attachment A?

A2.
No.  All contractor and subcontractors are required to break down these costs.
Q3.
If typical industry practices for certain service niches is to provide services on a 
fixed fee basis (e.g., product testing), is it acceptable to list examples of such 
fixed fees for select services in lieu of hourly rates?

A3.
Yes, but they must be firm fees, to which you and the subcontractor will be 
contractually bound.
Q4.
The instructions for the Cost Proposal Submittal (page 11) state: “The cost 
proposal must specify the total cost and include detailed project costs, as required 
in the Cost Proposal Sheet.” It further states: “The subcontractor commitments 
must be identified, by task and dollar amount…”  The Proposal Cost Sheet in turn 
(Attachment B, page 23) requires bidders to “…identify the estimated hours of 
service to be provided by each team member for the specified task description.”

The RFP states on page 11 that “subcontractor commitments must be identified, 
by task and dollar amount.”  Assuming this requirement holds, does this mean 
that the prime contractor will not have flexibility in selecting appropriate 
subcontractors for work identified during the course of the contract, or for 
adjusting subcontractor roles based on experience as the project unfolds?

A5.
No, the contractor will have the flexibility to select appropriate subcontractors for 
work identified during the course of the contract, or for adjusting subcontractors 
roles based on experience as the project unfolds, subject to the approval of the 
Contract Manager. 

Q6.
The directions for the Proposal Cost Sheet (Attachment B) state, “Do not include 
travel, lodging or food costs since these costs are subject to the approved State per 
diem rates.”   Given that the total cost in Attachment B will exclude these costs, 
can you confirm that the total cost identified in Attachment B for the winning 
proposer will not be used to set the limit on the total contract amount?

A6.
This is an error in the Cost Proposal Sheet.  The revised Cost Proposal Sheet 
correcting this statement is attached to this addendum.  Travel, lodging and food 
should be listed under column 1, and should be budgeted at the State-approved 
per diem rates, as this is the maximum that will be reimbursed.
Q7.
Under Small Business Preference (page 4), the RFP describes the process for 
considering small business preferences, implying that use of small businesses is 
not mandatory.  Under Small Business Participation (page 9) the RFP states: 
“CalRecycle expects a minimum of twenty-five percent (25%) of the project 
services to be contracted to a California OSDS Certified Small Business that 
performs a commercially useful function.”  Can you clarify whether the 25% 
small business participation is mandatory or not? 

A7.
25% Small Business Participation is a mandatory requirement for this RFP.
Q8.
Will CalRecycle consider deleting the Liquidated Damages contract provision 
from this contract (Exhibit D, Special Terms and Conditions, Section 19)?  Or, 
alternatively, would CalRecycle reduce the daily dollar amount of such damages 
to be assessed?
A8.
Not without a very good reason.
Q9.
At the November 16, 2010 CalRecycle Monthly Meeting, a scope of work for this 
project was adopted that included an estimated cost breakdown for the tasks 
identified in the RFP.  The RFP does not include this cost breakdown.  Can you 
clarify whether proposers requested to propose the budget amounts for each task 
up to the maximum budget identified in the RFP?  Or, should proposers assume 
that the estimated budgets approved by CalRecycle in November should be 
assumed to be fixed for purposes of responding to the RFP?
A9.
The cost breakdown was presented in the Request for Approval, not in the Scope 
of Work.  Proposers may look to the budget that was presented in the Request for 
Approval for insight into CalRecycle’s current priorities, but should submit their 
own plan and budget for how they would implement the Scope of Work as 
presented in the RFP.
Q10.
Task 9d states:  “The contractor will provide a final report on the grant cycle, 
including an evaluation of its effectiveness on or before April 30, 2013.”  Is this a 
task under the industry wide contract? Can you clarify what CR is looking for 
under this task?

A10.
This should read: “The contractor will provide a final report, including an 
evaluation of its effectiveness, on or before April 30, 2012.”  This is the final 
web-ready report that explains and evaluates all work done under the contract.
Q11.
Attachment B asks for fringe benefits to be included in this table, although fringe 
benefits are already shown in Attachment A as part of the total hourly rates by 
classification title.  Adding them into Attachment B will result in double 
counting.  In the second column of Attachment B, we assume that proposers 
should enter the total hourly rates for each individual classification as shown in 
Attachment A.  Is this correct? 

A11.
This is incorrect.  Attachment A is a Rate Sheet which is a comprehensive listing 
of all personnel (both 
contractor and subcontractor personnel) who will be 
working on the contract, and is a breakdown of the hourly rate, fringe benefits 
and overhead for that individual.  It is not a budget for how many hours each 
person will work on the contract and does not include a “Grand Total” of the total 
contract amount.  Attachment B is an actual Budget for the activities that will be 
performed to carry out the work outlined in the Scope of Work, including the 
personnel who will be assigned to those tasks, and the corresponding hourly rates 
and operating expenses.  This Budget includes a “Grand Total”, which should be 
your bid for the contract.

Q12.
Can you clarify whether the fringe benefits column in Attachment B should 
be used or disregarded?

A12.
SEE ANSWER TO QUESTION 11
All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this RFP will remain the same. 

If you have any questions relating to this RFP process, please contact me by e-mail at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Shelly Lewis

Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Attachments

Proposal Cost Sheet -Revised
Tire Derived Product Business Assistance Program: Industry-wide Support Activities

DRR10033
Complete this form and submit the original in accordance with the requirements of this RFP.  Provide a description of the tasks to be performed (based on your methodology), identify the team members whose services will be utilized in completing the specified task, identify the hourly rates using the Total Hourly Rates (column F) identified on the Cost Proposal Sheet (Rate Sheet) (Attachment A), identify the estimated hours of service to be provided by each team member for the specified task description.  Do not include All travel, lodging or food costs since these costs are subject to the approved State per diem rates.  Add additional rows as necessary.

	Contractor/Company Name:  
	     


	Task #
	Personnel Services: 

Include name/position title, hourly rate [from Column F of Attachment A Cost Proposal Sheet (Rate Sheet)] and estimated number of hours to complete services for each task.

Name/                                                   Total
Position                  $/Hr         Hrs            $
	Fringe Benefits (Identify fringe benefit costs citing actual benefits or as a percentage of personal services costs)
	Operating Expenses (operating expenses related to the services provided in this agreement, including rent and supplies, as applicable)
	Overhead

 (This information must be provided)
	Total by Task

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Total by Line Item
	(Sum of Total  $)
	
	
	
	
	GRAND TOTAL


	Acknowledgement/Authorization
	
	
	

	The undersigned acknowledges the submittal of this proposal constitutes an irrevocable offer for a ninety (90) day period for the CALRECYCLE to award a Contract.  Additional acknowledgement is made of receipt of all competitive documents, including Addenda, relating to this Contract.

The undersigned acknowledges that the Proposer has read all of the requirements set forth in CALRECYCLE documents and will comply with said provisions.

The undersigned hereby authorizes and requests any person, firm, agency, or corporation to furnish any information requested by the CALRECYCLE in verification of the recitals comprising this Proposal and also hereby authorizes the CALRECYCLE to contact such persons, firms, etc., in order to obtain information regarding the undersigned.

The undersigned acknowledges that there are no potential conflicts of interest, as defined in Public Contract Code  §§ 10410 and 10411, and Government Code § 87100, and this RFP by the submitting firm and/or any subcontractors listed in the Proposal.

	I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.

	
	
	

	Name & Title of Authorized Representative:
	     
	Contractor Name:     

	Address:
	     
	Telephone #:      

	City, State  Zip:
	     
	Email:       

	Signature of Authorized Representative:
	     
	Date Signed:      


CalRecycle has not confirmed the certification status of firms who have identified themselves as CA Certified Small Business (SB) or Disabled Veterans Business Enterprise (DVBE). 

	Contact (First & Last Name)
	Email
	Company
	Mailing Address
	SB
	DVBE

	Edward Boisson
	eboisson@rwbeck.com
	R.W. Beck, Inc.
	48 Cushing Ave., 

San Rafael, CA 94903
	 
	 

	Mike Tinney
	 miketinney@aol.com
	Tinney Associates
	6368 Silveira Way
Sacramento, CA 95831
	X
	 

	Kevin Obrien
	kevin.obrien@energy commercialization.com
	Energy Commercialization
	375 Cameron Circle
San Ramon, CA  94583
	 
	 

	Cheryl Henry
	chenry@calrecovery.com
	CalRecovery, Inc.
	2454 Stanwell Drive
Concord, CA  94520
	 X
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